2160 County Road 130 Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 | 662-299-5366 | jenbrooke 10@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

I am a 2019 Nurse Practitioner graduate of the Mississippi University for Women and certified by American Academy of Nurse Practitioners. I am accountable, competent, and decisive with 10 years of nursing experience. My extensive nursing background consists of one year as Licensed Practical Nurse, six years as a Registered Nurse and 2 years as a Nurse Practitioner. I have experience in a variety of specialties including an ENT clinic, general medical-surgical, preoperative and postoperative care in the acute care and clinic setting, pediatrics, case management and utilization management. I have strong leadership and management skills with an understanding of financial aspects of care. I am an efficient educator with the ability to train new hire nurses or serve as a preceptor for nursing students. My nursing career has afforded me a vast experience interfacing with diverse healthcare professionals to optimize patient care.

EDUCATION

MISSISSIPPI UNIVERSITY FOR WOMEN, COLUMBUS, MS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING, AUGUST 2019

- GPA 3.85
- 2019 Patient Education in Nursing Award
- Inducted into Sigma Theta Tau

MISSISSIPPI UNIVERSITY FOR WOMEN, COLUMBUS, MS

BACHELOR DEGREE IN NURSING , JULY 2014

- GPA 3.86
- Group Leader in Research Project

HOLMES COMMUNITY COLLEGE, GRENADA, MS

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING, MAY 2013

GPA 3.0

HOLMES COMMUNITY COLLEGE, GRENADA, MS

PRACTICAL NURSING, JUNE 2011

- GPA 2.90
- Class Vice President

CARROLL ACADEMY, CARROLLTON, MS

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, MAY 2007

- GPA 3.0
- Voted Senior Most Remembered

WORK EXPERIENCE

MALLORY COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, LEXINGTON, MS

Family Nurse Practitioner at Mallory Community Health Center Pediatric Clinic | FEBRUARY 2020 - Present

FAST PACE URGENT CARE, GREENWOOD, MS

Family Nurse Practitioner | November 2019 - January 2020

GREENWOOD LEFLORE HOSPITAL, GREENWOOD, MS

REGISTERED NURSE (RN) CASE MANAGER FOR LEFLORE REHAB | MAY 2015 - OCTOBER 2019

- Admissions Coordinator/Liaison
- Perspective Payment System Coordinator

2160 County Road 130 Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 | 662-299-5366 | jenbrooke 10@yahoo.com

Marketer for inpatient rehab

REGISTERED NURSE (RN) ON PEDIATRIC/POSTOPERATIVE/MED/SURG FLOOR AUG 2013 - May 2015

Charge Nurse of 30 bed inpatient unit

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE AT ENT CLINIC | NOV 2011 - MAY 2012

- Managed surgery schedule for surgeon
- Assisted with minor surgical procedures in clinic
- · Assisted with pre-operative and post-operative care

CERTIFICATIONS

- Advanced Primary Care Procedures Certified in 2019
 - o Intra-articular Joint Injections
 - o Digital Blocks
 - o Nail Removal
 - Suturing
 - o Abscess Drainage
 - Skin Biopsy
 - o Wart Removal
 - Radiology and EKG Interpretation
- American Heart Association BLS Certified from 2019 2021
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certified from 2017 2019
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support Certified from 2017 2019

LICENSURE

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF NURSING

FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

• License issue date: 9/3/19

REGISTERED NURSE IN MISSISSIPPI

- License issue date: 08/09/2013
- License expiration date: 12/31/2022

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE IN NURSE PRACTITIONER SCHOOL

GREENWOOD LEFLORE HOSPITAL GASTROINTESTINAL CLINIC, GREENWOOD, MS STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | JUNE - JULY 2019 80 Hours

Kate Evans, FNP-C as preceptor

FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC OF GRENADA, GRENADA, MS

STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | JUNE - JULY 2019 190 HOURS -

· Jennifer Goss, FNP-C as preceptor

EMS CLINIC, GREENWOOD, MS

 $2160\ County\ Road\ 130\ Carrollton,\ Mississippi\ 38917\ |\ 662-299-5366\ |\ jenbrooke_10@yahoo.com$

STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | APRIL 2019 66 HOURS

• Heather Wilkey, DNP as preceptor

GREENWOOD LEFLORE HOSPITAL CHILDREN'S CLINIC, GREENWOOD, MS

STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | MARCH 2019 66 HOURS

• Dr. Claudine Stevens, Pediatrician as preceptor

CARROLLTON FAMILY CLINIC, CARROLLTON, MS

STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | JANUARY - FEBRUARY 2019 135 HOURS

• Kara McKay White, FNP-C as preceptor

MALLORY COMMUNITY HEALTH CLINIC, GREENWOOD, MS

Student Family Nurse Practitioner | September - December 2018 120~Hours

Katrina Cotton, FNP-C as preceptor

MEMBERSHIPS AND LEADERSHIPS

- Member of American Academy of Nurse Practitioners since 2019
- Member of Sigma Theta Tau since April 2019
- Member of American Nurses Association since 2018
- Member of Mississippi Nurses Association since 2015

CLINICAL RESEARCH

STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | AUGUST 2018 - AUGUST 2019

- Master of Science in Nursing
 - o Knowledge of Women of Childbearing Age Regarding Preconception Counseling

SCHOLARLY PRESENTATIONS

STUDENT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER | AUGUST 2018 - AUGUST 2019

- Master of Science in Nursing
 - o Sexually Transmitted Diseases Presentation June 2019
 - o Women's Reproductive Health Policy June 2019
 - o Dorothea Orem Self-Care Deficit Theory Presentation September 2018

COMMUNITY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

- Member of the Carroll County Development Association since 2017
- Member of North Carrollton Baptist Church since 2017

CONTINUING EDUCATION

- Amalie Hollier APEA Review Course May 2019
 - o 14.5 Contact Hours including 9.5 hours Pharmacology

 $2160\ County\ Road\ 130\ Carrollton,\ Mississippi\ 38917\ |\ 662-299-5366\ |\ jenbrooke_10@yahoo.com$

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Tammie Hudson, FNP-C Family Nurse Practitioner Greenwood Leflore Hospital (662) 392-1249 thudson@glh.org

Keila Brown, DNP
Mallory Community Health Center
(601) 672-6880
keibrown@mallorychc.org

Teresa Hamill, APRN, FNP-BC Graduate Nursing Department Chair

 $2160\ County\ Road\ 130\ Carrollton,\ Mississippi\ 38917\ |\ 662-299-5366\ |\ jenbrooke_10@yahoo.com$

Mississippi University for Women (662) 329-7323 tjhamill@muw.edu